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Mr,. Charles E., MacDonald, Chief

Transportation Branch

Division of Materials and Fuel Cycle Facility Licensing
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

United States Nuclear Regulatcry Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr., MacDonald:

We wish to be registered as a user of the Savannah River
Laboratories 4.5 Ton Californium Shipping Cask. Specific
use will consist of shipment of Californium-252 isotope
between our Kennedy Space Center installation and Savannah
River Laboratories, Aiken, S.C. under our By Product
Materials License Number 1219-3,

A copy of the Safety Analysis Report, DPSPU 74-124-6, Re-
vision 1, 3-76, and a copy of the Certificate of Compliance
No., 6642, Revision 0, for the SRL 4.5 Ton Californium Ship-
ping Cask are in the possession of our R.P.O.

Sincerely yours, 6/
NATIONAL, INC.
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cc: AP-PR0-23B, Mr. Robert L. Robold
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